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Jared Orsini, R.E.H.S/R.S. Health Director

Lorraine Donovan, Administrative Assistant
Margaret Sullivan, R.N., M.S.N., Public Health Nurse            
Dear Westwood Residents,
On behalf of the Board of Health I would like to wish you all a Happy Thanksgiving. 

We are continuing our efforts against COVID-19 and have seen cases rising slightly over the past few weeks.  Westwood totals are shown below.
Reporting Period             Total Case Count              Percent Positive                Total increase
	10/17/21-10/30/21
	26
	1.83%
	

	10/24/21-11/6/21
	32
	2.13%
	+6

	10/31/21-11/13/21
	39
	2.43%
	+7


There have been no reported hospitalizations and no deaths in November.   We are starting to see a rising trend in school aged children, 5-11 years old, and children in this age group now have the vaccine available to them.  We continue to encourage all residents to utilize testing, social distancing, enhanced ventilation, and face coverings at social events outside of school to help reduce transmission. 
As we look towards the holiday, please take a minute to review the most recent CDC guidance
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/holidays/celebrations.html on Thanksgiving gatherings.
Lastly, booster doses have been approved for everyone six months after their last dose was received.  For more information about a booster dose and to find an appointment please visit,
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/massachusetts-covid-19-vaccine-information 
Stay Well,

Jared Orsini REHS/RS

Health Director 
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